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ARLINGTON COUNTY, VIRGINIA 

OFFICE OF THE PURCHASING AGENT 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS NO. 24-CPHD-RFP-479 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
 

Arlington County Request for Proposals No. 24-CPHD-RFP-479 for Multi-Purpose Housing Servicing 
Software is amended as follows: 
 
A. THE SOLICITATION HAS THE FOLLOWING UPDATES:  
 

1. The solicitation deadline (closing date) has been extended to March 26, 2024, at 3:00 p.m.  this 
will allow offerors to review the answers below and to timely complete your proposals.   

 
2. Add Attachment 2 – The w9 form must be completed and submitted along with your 

proposal.  The information in the proposal form must be consistent with the w9 submitted.  
 
B. THE COUNTY HAS RECEIVED QUESTIONS IN RESPONSE TO THE RFP.  The questions and responses 

are as follows: 
 

Ques�on 1. Single-Sign-On (SSO) Integra�on: Which Single-Sign-On (SSO) pla�orm does the 
County use? Are there any specific requirements or configura�ons needed for 
integra�ng with the exis�ng Microso� login accounts? 

Answer 1. The County uses Microso� Azure AD (now called “Entra ID”). There are no specific 
requirements or configura�ons outside of what the RFP states other than that any SSO 
must be compa�ble with Azure/Entra ID.  
 

Ques�on 2. Applica�on Submission Process: What are the specific requirements for the online 
applica�on submission process? Are there any valida�on rules or workflows to be 
implemented? 

Answer 2. There are no requirements. The County is interested in what vendors can offer as 
solu�ons to the Scope of Services.  
 

Ques�on 3. Customizable Ques�ons and Evalua�on Criteria: Can you provide examples of the 
types of customizable ques�ons and evalua�on criteria that County staff may need 
to include? 

Answer 3. There are no requirements. The County is interested in what vendors can offer as 
solu�ons to the Scope of Services.  
 
 
 

Ques�on 4. Project and Financial Management: Are there any specific repor�ng requirements 



 
 

2 
RFP No. 24-CPHD-RFP-479 

Addendum No. 2 

 

for project management and financial management func�onali�es? 
Answer 4. There are no requirements. The County is interested in what vendors can offer as 

solu�ons to the Scope of Services.  
 

Ques�on 5. Loan Servicing Func�ons: Can you provide more details on the range of loan servicing 
func�ons required? Are there any specific workflows or integra�ons needed for 
these func�ons? 

Answer 5. Loan servicing func�ons typically include tracking disbursements and payments, 
accumula�ng interest, es�ma�ng payoffs based on an “as of” date, storing various key 
loan dates and project informa�on, separa�ng principal and interest amounts, and 
pulling data on the number of loans, the amount of money loaned out, total loan 
amount by funding source, loans by owner, etc.  
 

Ques�on 6. Repor�ng and Report-Building: What are the specific requirements for por�olio and 
individual account reports? Are there any specific data visualiza�on or dashboard 
requirements? 

Answer 6 There are no requirements. The County is interested in what vendors can offer as 
solu�ons to the Scope of Services.  
 

Ques�on 7. Technical Assistance and Training: What specific technical assistance and training 
materials are required for County staff, applicants, and reviewers? 

Answer 7. The County has not specified any type of technical assistance or training materials. The 
County is interested in seeing what vendors can provide as solu�ons. 
 

Ques�on 8. Customer Service Response Times: Are there any specific service level agreements 
(SLAs) or response �me requirements for urgent requests? 

Answer 8. There are no SLAs. Response �me for urgent requests should not exceed 24 hours (see 
sec�on IV, subset B (page 15)). 
 

Ques�on 9. Training Manuals/User Guides: Are there any specific formats or requirements for 
the training manuals or user guides? 

Answer 9. There are no specific formats or requirements for the training manuals or user guides. 
The County is interested in seeing what vendors can provide as solu�ons. 
 

Ques�on 10. Can you please share the current Data volumes for the data that would need to be 
migrated? 

Answer 10. It is hard to give an accurate answer for this answer as our data sits in many places. 
However, data would include a couple hundred loans (mul�family and single-family) 
and all loan history. For grants, roughly 30 proposals and all applica�on data from the 
last 5-6 fiscal years would need to be migrated to a new system. This includes 
applica�on narra�ves, budget, repor�ng criteria, and documents.  
 

Ques�on 11. Can you please share high level number of users needing to use the system (Internal, 
External)? 

Answer 11. The County es�mates having 10-12 internal users and 50 external users.  
 
 
 

Ques�on 12. SSO Integra�on: What specific requirements does the County’s Single-Sign-On (SSO) 



 
 

3 
RFP No. 24-CPHD-RFP-479 

Addendum No. 2 

 

pla�orm have for integra�on? 
Answer 12. Any integra�on must be compa�ble with Microso� Azure AD (now called “Entra ID”).  

 
Ques�on 13. User Account Management: Are there specific roles and permissions required for 

different user types? How many user types are there?  
Answer 13. The County es�mates having 10-12 internal users and 50 external users. All internal 

users should have access to the en�re solu�on. External users should have limited 
access to sec�ons applicable to them. For example, external users applying for grants 
should only have limited access to the grants management sec�on of the solu�on.  
 

Ques�on 14. Customizable Ques�ons: What level of customiza�on is needed for applica�on 
ques�ons?  

Answer 14. Ques�on-type (mul�ple-choice, short answer, etc.); wording of ques�ons and 
answers, etc. 
 

Ques�on 15. Budget Detailing: What specific features are required for applicants to detail their 
submission's budget? 

Answer 15. There are no requirements. The County is interested in what vendors can offer as 
solu�ons to the Scope of Services.  
 

Ques�on 16. Data Storage and Retrieval: What are the specific requirements for data storage, 
retrieval, and user work con�nua�on? 

Answer 16. While there are no specific requirements, the County is looking for any data to be 
readily available to internal staff year over year (at least six years, per the RFP) and for 
both internal and external users to return to where they were working last. For 
example, an external user applying for a grant or loan should be able to leave an 
applica�on in an unfinished stage but be able to come back to it easily. The County is 
also interested in seeing what vendors can provide as solu�ons. 
Please refer to item 23 in the RFP (Data Security and Protec�on) for more detailed 
informa�on. 
 

Ques�on 17. Review and Scoring System: What func�onali�es are required for the review and 
scoring system? 

Answer 17. There are no requirements. The County is interested in what vendors can offer as 
solu�ons to the Scope of Services.  
 

Ques�on 18. Project Management Features: What specific project management features are 
required for funded proposals? 

Answer 18. There are no requirements. The County is interested in what vendors can offer as 
solu�ons to the Scope of Services.  
 

Ques�on 19. Financial Management: What specific features are required for financial 
management, including invoicing and payment no�fica�ons? 

Answer 19. There are no requirements. The County is interested in what vendors can offer as 
solu�ons to the Scope of Services.  
 
 

Ques�on 20. Applica�on Status Tracking: What details are needed for applica�on status tracking?  
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Answer 20. There are no requirements. The County is interested in what vendors can offer as 
solu�ons to the Scope of Services.  
 

Ques�on 21. Preview and Organizing Applica�ons: What func�onali�es are required for 
previewing and organizing applica�ons?  

Answer 21. There is no requirement for this purpose; however, the County is interested in seeing 
what vendors can provide.  
 

Ques�on 22. Evalua�on and Scoring Accessibility: How should evalua�ons, notes, and scoring be 
managed and accessed by mul�ple users? 

Answer 22. Admin users should be able to both manage applica�ons and score proposals. 
Unlimited number of reviewers that score.  Also, should allow for users that are able 
to view (but not score) proposals without being an admin user. 
 

Ques�on 23. Mass Communica�on: What are the specific requirements for sending mass emails 
to applicants? 

Answer 23. There are no specific requirements outside of what is detailed in the RFP. The County 
is interested in what vendors can offer as a solu�on when evalua�ng proposals.  
 

Ques�on 24. Security and Data Protec�on: What level of security and data protec�on is required 
for the system? 

Answer 24. The level of security and data protec�on is listed in the Contract Terms and Condi�ons 
in the RFP (sub-sec�on 23).  
 

Ques�on 25. Repor�ng Capabili�es: What specific repor�ng capabili�es are needed, especially in 
rela�on to CDBG and CSBG data? 

Answer 25. There are no requirements. The County is interested in what vendors can offer as 
solu�ons to the Scope of Services. 
 

Ques�on 26. User Interface Requirements: Are there specific user interface requirements or 
standards that need to be followed? 

Answer 26. There are no specific requirements or standards that need to be followed. The County 
is interested in seeing what vendors can provide as solu�ons. 
 

Ques�on 27. Technical Support and Training: What are the expecta�ons for technical support and 
training for County staff? 

Answer 27. Please refer to the RFP for details on technical support and system maintenance 
(please see Sec�on IV, subsec�on B (page 15).  
 

Ques�on 28. Scalability and Future Enhancements: How should the system be designed to 
accommodate future enhancements or changes in requirements?  

Answer 28. The County is not an�cipa�ng any future enhancements or changes in requirements 
to this RFP. However, should a vendor want to demonstrate those op�ons in their 
response, that is fine. 
 

Ques�on 29. Provide no�ces regarding any user error in the applica�on, review or repor�ng 
process. - In what way? Email? 

Answer 29. Email is fine. 
Ques�on 30. How many emails in general should the system send out? Approx number of unique 
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emails  
Answer 30. The County an�cipates sending over several emails out of the system a year 

(combined, for all purposes).  
 

Ques�on 31. "The ability to customize the acknowledgement message is strongly preferred. " – 
clarify 

Answer 31. The County sends messages to poten�al grantees or responders to the NOFA that their 
applica�on has been received. This message should be customizable. 
 

Ques�on 32. Mul�family Loan Por�olio Management Loan Setup Process: What specific 
func�onali�es are required for se�ng up loans with varying terms and condi�ons? 

Answer 32. The ability to set different interest rates, term lengths, sources, and owners is 
necessary for the por�olio. Addi�onally, the ability to add a “construc�on period” to a 
loan at a different interest rate is of interest. 
 

Ques�on 33. Loan Ac�vity Monitoring: What details should be included in monitoring loan 
ac�vi�es (e.g., disbursements, interest accruals)? 

Answer 33. Loan servicing func�ons typically include tracking disbursements and payments, 
accumula�ng interest, es�ma�ng payoffs based on an “as of” date, storing various key 
loan dates and project informa�on, separa�ng principal and interest amounts, and 
pulling data on the number of loans, the amount of money loaned out, total loan 
amount by funding source, loans by owner, etc.  
 

Ques�on 34. Repayment Tracking: How should loan repayments be tracked and reported within 
the system and via exports? 

Answer 34. No requirement for how this informa�on is tracked. 
 

Ques�on 35. Interest and Principal Calcula�ons: What are the requirements for on-demand and 
daily calcula�ons of principal and interest? 

Answer 35. Users must be able to enter an “as of date” into the system and receive a payoff 
es�mate at any �me. The system should reflect up to date principal and interest 
informa�on based on the most recent data in the system.   
 

Ques�on 36. Funding Source Management: How should the system manage and report on 
different funding sources? 

Answer 36. There are no requirements. The County is interested in what vendors can offer as 
solu�ons to the Scope of Services. 
 

Ques�on 37. Customizable Fields: What types of customizable fields are needed for addi�onal 
project and loan data? 

Answer 37. Affordability periods, unit composi�on breakdown by unit size and income restric�on 
(AMI), notes sec�on, # of Type A units, # of PSH units, general notes field. 
 

Ques�on 38. Repor�ng Capabili�es: What specific features are required for standard and 
customizable por�olio reports? 

Answer 38. There are no requirements. The County is interested in what vendors can offer as 
solu�ons to the Scope of Services. 
 

Ques�on 39. Export Formats: What specific requirements are there for expor�ng data to PDF and 
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Excel formats? 
Answer 39. There are no requirements outside of data should be exportable to PDF and/or Excel. 

 
Ques�on 40. Equipment and So�ware Needs: Are there any addi�onal equipment or so�ware 

requirements for the system? 
Answer 40. No addi�onal requirement needed. 

 
Ques�on 41. Data Migra�on: What are the specifics of migra�ng data from ATRACK to the new 

system? 
Answer 41. The County’s Housing team will work with the County’s Department of Technology 

Services to migrate the data.  
 

Ques�on 42. User Interface Design: What are the specific user interface requirements for 
managing loans and data? 

Answer 42. Intui�ve design that makes pulling reports, entering data, and calcula�ng interest 
simple.  
 

Ques�on 43. Data Security and Privacy: What are the security and privacy requirements for 
handling loan data? 

Answer 43. No specific requirements 
 

Ques�on 44. System Integra�on: How should the system integrate with exis�ng financial and 
administra�ve systems? 

Answer 44. This is a system/solu�on considera�on and not a requirement. The County uses Oracle 
for its financial needs. Any integra�on with Oracle is nice to have but not required. This 
will be replacing current mul�family tools MITAS and Atrack and does not need to 
integrate a�er data migra�on. 
 

Ques�on 45. User Accessibility: What are the accessibility requirements for different types of 
users? 

Answer 45. Internal users should have full access to all sec�ons of the solu�on. External users 
should only have limited access to sec�ons applicable to their needs (grant applicants 
only having access to the grants applica�on/management sec�on, for example). 
 

Ques�on 46. Customiza�on Flexibility: To what extent does the system need to be customizable? 
Answer 46. The County is looking for public facing parts of the solu�on to be fully customizable 

(i.e., ques�ons and ques�on types for applica�ons; emails; etc.). On the internal side, 
the County is looking for the ability to customize reports, etc. Please refer to the RFP 
and Scope of Services for more informa�on on what the County is looking for in 
customiza�on (Sec�on IV, subsec�on A (pages 12 – 14).  
 

Ques�on 47. Performance Metrics: What performance metrics should the system track and 
report? 

Answer 47. There are no requirements. The County is interested in what vendors can offer as 
solu�ons to the Scope of Services. 
 
 
 

Ques�on 48. Technical Support Requirements: What are the expecta�ons for technical support 
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and system maintenance? 
Answer 48. Please refer to the RFP for details on technical support and system maintenance 

(please see Sec�on IV, subsec�on B (page 15). 
 

Ques�on 49. Scalability: How should the system be designed to handle future expansion or 
changes in loan por�olio size? 

Answer 49. The County con�nually adds on new loans – the system should be designed to allow 
for the addi�on of new loans. At this �me, the County is not expec�ng to add any 
modules, etc., outside of what is detailed in the RFP. 
 

Ques�on 50. Compliance and Regulatory Requirements: Are there specific compliance or 
regulatory requirements that need to be addressed? 

Answer 50. No. 
 

Ques�on 51. Backup and Recovery: What are the backup and recovery requirements for the 
system? 

Answer 51. Please refer to item 23 in the RFP (Data Security and Protec�on).  
 

Ques�on 52. User Training: What kind of training will be required for County staff to use the new 
system effec�vely? 

Answer 52. The kind of training is dependent on the vendor and what they find is the best way for 
their customers to learn and efficiently use their product.  
 

Ques�on 53. Real-�me Data Processing: Does the system need to support real-�me data 
processing and updates? 

Answer 53. No specific requirement for mul�family 
 

Ques�on 54. No�fica�on System: What types of no�fica�ons (e.g., payment due, discrepancies) 
should the system generate? 

Answer 54. There are no requirements. The County is interested in what vendors can offer as 
solu�ons to the Scope of Services. 
 

Ques�on 55. API Integra�on: Are there any external systems or APIs the new system needs to 
integrate with? 

Answer 55. No. 
 

Ques�on 56. Cloud-based or On-premises: Will the system be cloud-based or on-premise, and 
what are the implica�ons for either choice? 

Answer 56. The system should be cloud-based.  
 

Ques�on 57. Audit Trails: What level of audit trail and history tracking is required for loan 
transac�ons? 

Answer 57. No specific requirement for mul�family. 
 

Ques�on 58. Accessibility on Different Devices: Does the system need to be accessible on various 
devices (mobile, tablet, desktop)? 

Answer 58. The system needs to be accessible on desktop.  
 

Ques�on 59. Data Visualiza�on: Are there specific requirements for data visualiza�on within the 
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system? 
Answer 59. No. The County is more interested in what solu�ons vendors can demonstrate. 

 
Ques�on 60. Language and Localiza�on: Does the system need to support mul�ple languages or 

localiza�on features? 
Answer 60. No. 

 
Ques�on 61. Tes�ng and Quality Assurance: What are the requirements for tes�ng and quality 

assurance before deployment? 
Answer 61. The County assumes that any web-based system has been tested and checked for 

quality assurance. Having a “what you see is what you get” op�on when accessible 
sec�ons are edited or before the County sends out mass communica�ons is preferred. 
 

Ques�on 62. How many administra�ve users will be accessing this system? 
Answer 62. Approximately 10 – 12. 

 
Ques�on 63. How much data do you currently have that needs to be migrated? 
Answer 63. It is hard to give an accurate answer for this answer as our data sits in many places. 

However, data would include a couple hundred loans (mul�family and single-family) 
and all loan history. For grants, roughly 30 proposals and all applica�on data from the 
last 5-6 fiscal years would need to be migrated to a new system. This includes 
applica�on narra�ves, budget, repor�ng criteria, and documents.  
 

Ques�on 64. Please make a list of all specific features which you are using in each of these: zoom 
grant/ amerinet and midas, so we could refer to them while working on the es�mate 
to visualize the complexity of the features. 

Answer 64. Please refer to Answer 94 and sec�ons three (III) and four (IV) of the RFP for detailed 
language on the func�ons and services we use these systems for and what we are 
looking for in a new solu�on. Please note that the selec�on advisory commitee will 
be evalua�ng and scoring against the criteria in the RFP rather than our current 
systems. 
 

Ques�on 65. Can you explain what specific informa�on needs to be migrated? 
Answer 65. Data would include a couple hundred loans (mul�family and single-family) and all loan 

history. For grants, roughly 30 proposals and all applica�on data from the last 5-6 fiscal 
years would need to be migrated to a new system. This includes applica�on narra�ves, 
budget, repor�ng criteria, and documents.  
 

Ques�on 66. How many grants do you plan on administering? 
Answer 66. The County administers approximately 35 grants a year. 

 
Ques�on 67. What is your budget for this solu�on? 
Answer 67. The County does not share budget informa�on for RFPs. 

 
 
 
 
 

Ques�on 68. If the so�ware pla�orm completes edits to the applica�on for modifica�ons, would 
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a test site s�ll be a preferred request for this RFP? 
Answer 68. The County is looking for a web-based solu�on rather than a so�ware pla�orm.  

Having a “what you see is what you get” op�on when accessible sec�ons are edited is 
preferred.  
 

Ques�on 69. Should vendors list excep�ons in the response or redline the County's terms and 
condi�ons? 

Answer 69. Our preference is to list excep�ons separately and if the vendor is invited as a top 
ranked offeror, we may request to have the redline completed.  Also reference page 
17 Sec�on B, for provisions that may not take excep�ons. 
 

Ques�on 70. Would the County be open to any video content that may be provided by the 
vendor? 

Answer 70. Per the RFP sec�on V “Proposal requirements”, any submission must be sent via 
Vendor Register and videos may not be able to be submited.   
 

Ques�on 71. It was men�oned that County is looking for Grants Management Service - Sec�on III-
1.a. - Is this custom solu�on or turn key so�ware with Configura�on? 

Answer 71. The County is looking for a solu�on that best aligns with the scope of work in the RFP. 
 

Ques�on 72. How many grants applica�on do we receive in the current scenario. It was 
men�oned over 30 non profit en��es apply for grants, Is it one applica�on per en�ty 
or more than one per en�ty?  

Answer 72. The system should be able to accommodate mul�ple applica�ons per en�ty. 
 

Ques�on 73. If Custom Grants Management system is solicited or preferred, do we have any 
�meline planned for implementa�on and go live dates?  

Answer 73. No �meline has been established but the County expects for training and data transfer 
to begin as soon as a contract is signed with full-func�onality available at that �me.  
 

Ques�on 74. How many external users (applicants) and internal users currently use the current 
system? 

Answer 74. There are currently four systems being used. Among these four, there are 
approximately 10-12 internal users and 40 external users.  
 

Ques�on 75. If there is any exis�ng grant management system, can you provide the name of the 
current system and pain points or preferred features in the new systems? 

Answer 75. The County currently uses ZoomGrants. Preferred features of a new system are 
detailed in the RFP under the Scope of Services sec�on. 
 

Ques�on 76. Do we have the count of total number of loan applica�ons received on each 
applica�on type during the last few FY and how many reviews will be reviewing 
these applica�ons? 

Answer 76. The only type of loan applica�ons the County receives that would be used in this 
solu�on is part of the mul�family NOFA process (please see the RFP for details on this 
process). The County typically receives no more than 10 applica�ons and is reviewed 
by six to eight users.  
 

Ques�on 77. Do you currently have any content management systems which county is using for 
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the current systems for document storage or looking for one as part of the solu�on? 
Answer 77. The County does have a content management system. However, for this RFP, we are 

looking for a cloud/web-based solu�on on which documents can be stored.  
 

Ques�on 78. Inline with Custom and Turn Key, are you also looking for exis�ng similar applica�ons 
for Single and Mul� Family Loan Process? 

Answer 78. The County is looking for a solu�on that best aligns with the scope of work in the RFP. 
 

Ques�on 79. Is there any requirement on the SaaS cloud pla�orm so�ware to be FedRamp and 
SOC3 compliant? 

Answer 79. No. 
 

Ques�on 80. What is the overall preferred schedule to implement this solu�on from the County 
perspec�ve? 

Answer 80. The County has not determined a preferred schedule but would like to get full access 
to the solu�on as soon as data and training can occur.  
 

Ques�on 81. Is there any preferred Budget allocated? 
Answer 81. The County does not disclose budgets for ac�ve RFPs. 

 
Ques�on 82. Any preference or alloca�on to MBE set-aside? 
Answer 82. Currently the County does not have any set asides. 

 
Ques�on 83. Minimum qualifica�ons on the Vendor/Supplier proposing the solu�on. 
Answer 83. Please refer to the RFP under Mandatory Requirements (page 17). 

 
Ques�on 84. Do we have to provide price, schedule, architecture on the solu�on? 
Answer 84. The RFP includes a cost summary sheet that must be submited with all proposals. The 

County will not be evalua�ng on the schedule or architecture on the solu�on unless it 
relates back to one of the items in the scope of work.  
 

Ques�on 85. We do not see any weightage on the pricing in the evalua�on criteria, is it part of 
any of the listed criteria? 

Answer 85. Price is not an evalua�on criterion.  
 

Ques�on 86. Do we have to price the infrastructure separately and implementa�on separately? 
Answer 86. Please include all costs/prices on the cost/pricing sheet located in the RFP. 

 
Ques�on 87. Is Arlington County seeking a produc�on-ready so�ware (Commercial Off-The-Shelf 

COTS) or are you open to custom-built so�ware tailored to your specific needs? 
Answer 87. The County is seeking an automated cloud-based, online system (per the RFP). 

However, all eligible proposals will be evaluated.  
 

Ques�on 88. If in the event of custom so�ware development, could you please provide insight 
into the expected �meline for its development? Addi�onally, when does Arlington 
County an�cipate the so�ware to be opera�onal in the produc�on environment? 

Ques�on 88. No �meline has been established but the County expects for training and data transfer 
to begin as soon as a contract is signed with full-func�onality available at that �me. 
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Ques�on 89. What is the required Cloud provider (Azure, Google GCP, AWS, etc.) that the 
applica�on must operate in? 

Ques�on 89. There is no required Cloud provider.  
 

Ques�on 90. What is the volume of data in ATRACK? How many databases and tables associate 
with that system? Does it require to migrate them into the new system? What do 
you mean "pull the County’s exis�ng data within ATRACK"? Does it mean that there 
is an established database connec�on or API service to interact with that system? 
Where is it currently deployed (on-premises or in the cloud)? 

Ques�on 90. ATRACK is a low volume applica�on with limited internal data for loan management. 
There is one database with 79 tables of data to be migrated. It will be a standard data 
transfer from an SQL database with no API in the middle. It is currently on premises.  
 

Ques�on 91. What is the so�ware that is currently in use for Grants Management? If so, what are 
the reasons that Arlington County is seeking a new one? What are the PROs and 
CONs of that so�ware? How long has that so�ware been used? What is the name of 
the company who is providing that so�ware to Arlington County? Why doesn't 
Arlington County request them to customize their so�ware to meet your needs? 
What were the costs of using that so�ware in the last 3 years? 

Answer 91. The County currently uses ZoomGrants for grants management. Per the RFP, the 
County is looking to move all its housing system/so�ware servicing needs under one 
contract. Our needs for this por�on of the solu�on can be found in the RFP. The County 
has contracted with this vendor for several fiscal years. ZoomGrants is not a so�ware 
company. The County’s contract amount is approximately $6,500/year. 
 

Ques�on 92. What is the range of the budget to develop or buy a new so�ware? 
Answer92. The County does not share budget informa�on for RFPs. 

 
Ques�on 93.  Does Arlington County want the new so�ware to be na�ve applica�ons running on 

mobile (iPhone and Android), tablets (iPad, Android Tablet) and web applica�on 
running on popular browsers? 

Answer 93. Any solu�on should be compa�ble with desktop computers and common browsers 
found on desktop computers (Edge, Chrome, Safari, Firefox, etc.).  
 

Ques�on 94. We have the CSMS func�onal requirements pdf + HMIS func�onal requirements pdf. 
??Could we get a set of the main func�onality used in 
htps://www.midasnyc.com/pay-online.html / Zoom Grant/  AmeriNet to refer to 
these HMIS + CSMS documents and visualize the system you need? 

Answer 94. The County uses Mitas as opposed to Midas. However, Mitas is used for mul�family 
loan por�olio data management, ZoomGrants is used for the Housing division’s grants 
management system and mul�family loan applica�on system, and AmeriNat is used 
for single-family loan servicing. Please refer to sec�on three (III) and four (IV) of the 
RFP for detailed language on the func�ons and services we use these systems for and 
what we are looking for in a new solu�on.  
 
 
 
 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.midasnyc.com%2Fpay-online.html&data=05%7C02%7Cahartsig%40arlingtonva.us%7C7eb1b1422d904a6fb8a008dc3c64b3f1%7C803548041fdf428e9f5f5091e994cf54%7C0%7C0%7C638451650412673293%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WCekDFPzOpHqN5GT%2FULZQXnIkz8HDlGPu8kkcg6GVFA%3D&reserved=0
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Ques�on 95. What would be the best approach to work on the es�mate? To es�mate the features 
in the CSMS PDF and HMIS pdf and refer to zoom grant/ amerinet and midas for 
visual help? 

Answer 95. The selec�on advisory commitee will be evalua�ng and scoring all proposals against 
the criteria laid out in the RFP. We are looking for vendors to present their solu�ons to 
the scope of work. We will not be evalua�ng any proposals against our current 
systems, including any visuals.  
 

 
 
The balance of the solicitation remains unchanged. 
 
 
      Arlington County, Virginia 
 
 
 
 
  
      Javier Iturralde, CPPO, CPPB 

Procurement Officer 
Jiturralde1@arlingtonva.us 
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